
From: Redacted 

Sent: 12/12/2013 11:30:37 AM 
To: tke@cpuc.ca.gov (tke@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Singh, Sumeet 

(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S 1ST56905772); Doll, 
Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Gas Ops 
S&P Regulatory Compliance 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=GasOpsSPRegulatoryCompliance) 

Bcc: 
Subject: Line 132 MP 35.4 CPUC Site Visit 

Terrance, 

Please meet me tomorrow at 7:00AM at 1664 Skyline Blvd. Burlingame. We can park on the 
street and walk into the job site and join the crews for the morning tailboard. Please ensure that 
you bring the all the required PPE (Hard Hat, Vest, Boots, Eye/Ear Protection) since we will be 
entering a construction site. 

The work we will see tomorrow is the replacement of a 30" elbow on Line 132 at MP 35.4. 
This feature has been identified as being "unpiggable" and needs to be replaced to support the 
future in-line inspection on Line 132. Please call me if you have any questions, my cell phone 
is Redacted 

Sincerely, 

Redacted 

Pipeline Services - Gas Operations 

Asset & Risk Management 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

6111 Bollinger Canyon Road San Ramon, Ca 94583 

SB GT&S 0269209 
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